

MGSC Meeting – 4/17/15

Attending: Bly, Massaro, Rooker, Weber

Timing of preparations for the Town Hall Meeting (food, tea, etc.) was discussed. A general format for the meeting was agreed upon: introduction, by-laws, non-GTA related issues (social events, general course requirements, etc.), and GTA related issues.

It was mentioned that during the Town Hall we should affirm our role as an organization with influence but without power, the major influential action of the MGSC being formal presentation of student opinion to administration.

Having Ben soon arrange an online form for voting (and eventually a domain name for an MGSC website) was proposed. Mark has been in contact with Ben in this regard.